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Farris, Vaughan, Wills & Murphy

Barristers & Solicitors-
Toronto Dominion Bank Tower
700 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C.

Attention: A. Reith Mitchell

_ Dear Keith,

Re: Ahn, Holfman & Pinard Arbitration

Association of Univemﬁy and College Emﬁﬂayeeg

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C))

August 16, 1977.

I received your letter on Monday, August 15th in regards to the timing of the

filing of the written briefs.

I would like to thank you for your letter and I

am pleased to inform that we have just concluded this set of negotiations - ten
and one-half months after the expiry date of the last contract.

As my involvement in negotiations is now at an end, I will be able to give full
concentration to the ,Ahn, Hoffman & Pinard arbitration. I think that I will need
one week at the maximum to complete my written brief, at whlch time I will mail
copies to you and to Mr. Fox. My self-imposed deadline is as follows: the brief
will be completed and in the mail Wednesday, August 24th.

* My apologies for the delays.

Yours ve /ﬁpul
\C’} g V. }:_W

Ray 4 lbralth

caes Mr. Morley Fox

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C.

Telephone (604) 224-5613



